
12/15/71 

fir. :manual i'aysner, xsq. 
655 hadizon Ave., 
New fork, N.Y. 

Dear Manny*  

it seems that I spent time writing Utters and you do not spend time writing 
afiswers.4I am worried. I fear that you nay be letting the statute of limitations riel 
on both Dell and kiereditk. 

I have just returned from a trip that inoludi-A 4douisiana. There, denpite the 
Tobey and Nayer affidavits filed in the 2ringuier cass,- of which you have copies, it 
seems that Dell distributed the fourth printing that they have included ialta acounting 
to date. I saw a copy in the hands of one of alay Shaw's lawyers the eveltIng of 11/22. 

Also, I have just had a request to gp to itew York on 1/15, a Saturday, to taps 
a Di show that night. I would like to be able to get together with :IOU that day so we 
can discuss all of this. Uetting to .ew York is not easy for me. This occasion will 
pay the oxnenscs and make it possible. 

unless there ha been a change in te ketroliner schedule, I can be in kenn 
station 1100 a.m. or wherever you will be at about noon. 

Okay'? 

Darold Weikterg 


